CONG TY CO PHAN ] Mau 6 01-B
ALPHANAM E&C CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
S6:4H50./2025/E&C-TB Péc lap - Tu do - Hanh phiic

Ha Néi, ngay 5l thang 10 ndm 2025

CONG BO THONG TIN PINH KY BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Kinh giri: S& Giao dich Chimg khoan Ha NGi

Thye hién quy dinh tai Khoan 3 Dicu 14 Thong tu s6 96/2020/TT-BTC ngay 16/11/2020
ctia B$ Tai chinh hudng din cong bd thong tin trén thi trudng chimg khoan, Cong ty cd phin
Alphanam E&C thyc hién cdng bb thong tin bdo cdo tai chinh (BCTC) hop nhét quy 3 nim
2025 vo1 S& Giao dich Chitng khoan Ha Noi nhu sau:

1. Tén tb chuc:
Ma chirng khoan: AME
Dia chi: Téng 3, s6 108 Nguyén Trii, Phuong Thanh Xuédn, Thanh phd Ha Nai
Pién thoai lién hé/Tel: 02435587979 Fax: 02435578420
Email: info@alphanam.com Website: alphanamec.com.vn
2. Noi dung thong tin cong bb:
BCTC quy 3 nam 2025.
[ ] BCTC riéng (TCNY khdng c6 cong ty con va don vi ké todn cip trén ¢6 don vi
truc thudce);
x | BCTC hop nhat (TCNY c¢6 céng ty con);

BCTC téng hop (TCNY ¢6 don vi ké toan trizc thudc td chirc bd may ké toan

riéng).
- Céc truong hop thude dién phai giai trinh nguyén nhan:

+ T chire kiém toan dwa ra y kién khong phai 1a y kién chip nhan toan phin d6i voi
BCTC (d6i véi BCTC duoc soat xét/duge kiém toan):

Co Khong
Vin ban giai trinh trong truedmg hop tich ¢o:
Co Khéng

+ Loi nhuan sau thué trong ky bdo cdo ¢ su chénh 1&ch trude va sau kiém toan tir 5%
tro 1€n, chuyén tir 16 sang 11 hodc ngugc lai (461 véi BCTC duogc kiém toan nim 2024):

Van ban giai trinh trong trudmg hop tich co:
‘:‘ Co Khong

+ Lgi nhusn sau thé thu nhap doanh nghiép tai bao cao két qud kinh doanh cia ky bao
céo thay d6i tir 10% tro 18n so véi bio cdo cing ky nim trudc:

X | Co Khéng
Vin ban giai trinh trong tneong hop tich ¢6:




x| Co Khong

+ Loi nhudn sau thué trong k¥ bao cao bi 15, chuyén tir 13i & béo cao cung ky nim trudc
sang 10 ¢ ky nay hodc ngugc lai:

Cé x | Khong

Van ban gidi trinh trong truwong hop tich cé:
Co X Khong

Théng tin nay da dugc cong bd trén trang thong tin dién tir ciia cong ty vao ngay:

30/10/2025 tai duong din: alphanamec.com.vn

3. Bdo céo vé cac giao dich 6 gié tri fir 35% téng tai san tré 18n trong ky béo cdo.

Trudng hop TCNY c6 giao dich dé nghi bao céo diy di cac ndi dung sau:

N&1 dung giao dich: Khdng cé

Ty trong gié tri giao dich/tong gia tri tai san ctia doanh nghi€p (%) (cdn ci trén bdo cdo

tai chinh ndm gan nhit):

Ngay hoan thanh giao dich:

Chung t6i xin cam két cac thong tin cong bd trén day la dung sy thét va hoan toan chiu
trach nhiém truéc phap luit vé ndi dungp cac théng tin cong bd.

[}

Bai dien té chire A

Tai ligu dinh kém: S N\

- BCTC HN quy 3/2025. ) LONETT ] )

- VB gidi trinh. cO PHAN /
ALPHAHAM E&Gr -’



ALPHANAM E&C Form No. 01-B

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

No: aﬂ?r ’ESA/CV/E&C-TB Independence — Freedom — Happiness
Hanoi, October .5313, 2025

PERIODIC DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To: Hanoi Stock Exchange

Pursuant to Clause 3, Article 14 of Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated November 16, 2020 of
the Ministry of Finance guiding information disclosure on the securities market, Alphanam E&C
Joint Stock Company hereby discloses its consolidated financial statements (FS) for the third quarter
of 2025 to the Hanoi Stock Exchange as follows::

1. Organization Information::

Stock Code: AME
Address: 3rd Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai Street, Thanh Xuan Ward, Hanoi City
Tel: 02435587979 Fax: 02435578420
Email: info@alphanam.com Website: alphanamec.com.vn
2. Disclosure Content:
(3/2025 Financial Statements.

[:| Separate FS (for listed organizations without subsidiaries and superior accounting units
with dependent units);

Consolidated FS (for listed organizations with subsidiaries);

X

Combined FS (for listed organizations with dependent accounting units operating under
a separatcaccounting structure).

- Cases requiring explanation:

+ The audit firm issued an opinion other than an unqualified opinion on the FS (for
reviewed/audited FS):

Yes No

Explanatory document if marked “Yes™

Yes No

+ Net profit after tax in the reporting period differs by 5% or more before and after audit, or
changes from loss to profit or vice versa (for audited 2024 FS):

Explanatory document if marked “Yes™:

|:| Yes No

+ Net profit after corporate income tax in the income statement of the reporting period changes
by 10% or more compared to the same period last year:

v | Yes No
Explanatory document if marked “Yes™:

x | Yes ENO

+ Net profit after tax in the reporting period is negative, changing from profit in the same period
last year to a loss this period or vice versa:




Yes X No

Explanatory document if marked “Yes™:

Yes X | No

This information was disclosed on the company’s website on: 30/10/2025 at:
alphanamec.com.vn
3. Report on transactions whose value equals or exceeds thirty-five percent (35%) of
the total assets during the reporting period
In case of such transactions, the listed organization is required to report the following details:
Transaction content: None
Transaction value/Total asset value ratio (%) (based on the most recent FS):
Transaction completion date:
We hereby certify that the information disclosed above is true and we take full legal
responsibility for the content of the disclosed information.

Attached documents: /I b? g
- Q3/2025 Consolidated %
FS.

- Explanatory document.
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C
Pia chi: Ting 3, s6 108 Nguyén Trii, Phwong Thanh Xuin, TP Ha N§i, Viét Nam
M3 s6 thué : 0100520683

CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C (AME)
BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT - QUY 3/2025

Ha Npi, thang 10 nam 2025



CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C

Tang 3, s6 108 Nguyén Trdi, Phudng Thanh Xuén, Thanh phd Ha Néi, Viégt Nam

Mau sé: B 01 - DN/HN
(Ban hanh theo Théng tur s6
202/2014/TT-BTC Ngay 22/12/2014
cua Bo Tai chinh)

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HOP NHAT

Quy 3 ndm 2025

Pon vi tinh:

VYND

Chi tiéu Misé | TM S6 cudi ky §6 dau nim
(30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
1 2 3 4 5
A - TAI SAN NGAN HAN (100=110+120+130+140+150) 100 3,550,164,548,002 3,065,073,209,916
I. Tién va céc khoan twong duong o | 110 V.01 35;,120,487,652 22,946,226,838
1. Tién 11 39,120,487,652 22,746,226,838
2. Céc khoan trong dwong tidn 112 200,000,000
IL. Piu tw tai chinh ngin han 120 | V.02 307,025,211,3"5:} ''''''''' 300,615,147,637
lChungkhoan kinh doanh 21 | voz| 304,640,101,568 258.230,037.868
2. Du phong giam gia chimg khoan kinh doanh (*) ........ 2 | | T
3. Pau tu ndm giir dén ngay ddo han 123 | v.02 5,385,109,769 42,385,109,769
I1I. Cac khoédn phii thu ngfm han 130 2,439,149,486,194 1,921,739,195,39";"
I. Phai thu ngén han cua khach hang 131 V.03 1,076,635 1,579,679 L1 18,.6"81,747,191
2. Tra trude cho ngudi ban ngfm han 132 .V.04 1,215,108,172,437 601,6;5,;63,808
3. Phai thu ndi bo ngén han B3| | i
4. Phii thu theo tién dé ké hoach hop déng xdy dung 134
S. Phai thu v& cho vay ngén han 135 40,430,219,938
6. Phai thu ngan han khae 136 | V.05 155,'653,105,004" """ 168,654,195,383 ;
7. Du ;ﬁ}j}lg phai thu ngén han kho doi (*) 137 | v.13 (7.663370926) (7,663,370,926}
3. Tai san thidu chér xir Iy e | ||
IV. Hang tén kho 140 | V.08 760,420,9975;6 """"" 806,275,140,578
I Hang onkho 141 760,420,997,510 806,275,140,578
2. Dy phong giam gi hang ton kho (*) 149 |
V. Tai sin ngén han khac 150 4,448,365,309 13,497,499 469
L. Chi phi tra truée ngin han 151 | v.i4 2,225,160,298 6,366,699,430
2. Thué GTGT duoe khdu trir ;52 | vz | 2223205011 7,130,799,989
3. Thué va cac khodn khéc phai thu Nha nuéc s3 | |
4. Giao djch mua ban lai trai phiéu Chinh phi 154
.5. Tai san ngén han khe;;: IIIIIIIIII s | | T
l:;&j;ﬁ;:g?é;g‘;fm 250+260) 200 105,322,285,349 109,606,467,767
I. Ciac kho#an phai thu dai han a0 | |
TR e ve—— R s |
2. Tra trude cho ngudi ban dai han n2 | | T
T e | . L
4. Phai thu ndi b dai han as || T
5. Phai thu vé cho vay dai han 215
s e VR M



Chi tiéu Maso | T™ (53/3320?5) (Sool;ﬁlflzlc;;;
1 2 3 4 5

7. Du phong phai thu dai han kho doi (*) 219
(L Taisan cé dioh 220 | 43,382,100,348 46,400,061,153
I.TSCD hiu hinh 21 | vao | 43,311,657,699 46,319,877,867
-Neuyéngia 22 | v.10 78670,166,086 | 78.499,166,086
_ Gié tri hao mon liiy ké (*) (2141 - 21417) 223 | V.10 (35,358,508,387) (32,179,288,219)
2 TSCD thué tai chinh 224 S
e B e
_Gidwihaomon iy ké(» | 26 | |
3 TSCP vé hinh 227 | Vit 70,442,649 80,183,286
- Nguyén gié 28 | vii| 1,143,687.851 1,097,687.851 |
| Gid tri hao mon liy ké (% 29 | vl (1,0m245200) (1,017,504,565)
e hnaaR e s I —— S
g e ! e
- Gi4 tri hao mon luy ké (*) 232
- Gid tri hao mon luy ké (*) (2147) A | |
IV. Tai san dé dang dai han w | |
1. cﬂi";ﬁi san xuat, kinh doanh d& dang dai han 241
2. Chi phi xdy dung co ban dé dang @ | | ]
V. DAu tr tai chinh dai han w |
1. Pdu tw vao cdng ty con 251
2 Piu tu vio cong ty lién doanh, lién két 2w | |
3. Du tu gop vén vio dom vi khic 53 (|
4. Dy phong dau tur tai chinh dai han (*) ks ||
.5. Diu tr nAm git dén ngay ddohan | 255
VL Taisin dai han khde | 260 61,940,185,001 63,206,406,614
1. Chiphi tra truée daihan | 61 | vis| 61,940,185,001 63,206,406,614
2. Tii sin thué thu nhap hodn lai 262
3. Thiét bj, vat t, phu ting thay thé d&i han % | |
4. Tai san dai han khic w | |
5. Lo thé thuong mai w | |
TONG CONG TAI SAN (270=100+200) m || 3,655,486,833,351 3,174,679,677,683
C - N PHAI TRA (300=310+330) 300 2,752,556,704,655 2,303,770,296,663
I Nenginhan 310 2,752,148,614,655 2,303,362,206,663
1. Phai tra ngui bn ngén han | AL | V.17 652,292,553 658 845,211,083,665
2. Nguoi mua tra tién trude ngénhan | 312 V.18 $55487307.677 | 95, 166,331 257
3. Thué va cac khoan phai ndép Nha nudc 313 V.19 12,813,737, 171 10,021,398,617
4. Phii trd nguoi lao dong. 34 | V22 2,838,333,162 7.831,813,494
S.Chiphi phi tré ngan han | s | vao | 2734078838 | 2220871477
T R E et S
7Pha1 tra theo tién dd ké hoach hop déng xayd'lmg w | |
3. Doanh thu chua thyc hién ngén han 318 | V.3 25,500,000 | 1455815147




Chi tizu Maso | T™M (gj/;;giog) (Soﬁlf?)ilflzgilsn)
1 2 3 4 5

9. Phai tra ngn han khac 319 | Va2l 6,324,532,304 83,910,118,458
10. Vay va ncthue tai chinh ng“z';m han 320 vie | 1,519,632571845 1,257,544,774,548 1
T T T o e o L  —
s e e
12. Quy i;hen thurong, phic loi " 22 | |
T i mmany e s
14. Giao dich mua ban lai trai phiéu Chinh phu e ||
II. Ne dai"ﬁ;ﬂ """""""""""""""" | | 408,090,000 | 408,090,000
oo dd o T e
2. Nouoi mua trh tidn trede ddiban 332
3 Chiphi phai tré ddi hen 333
4. Phai tra ndi b vé vén kinh doanh 4 | |
A —— e S R
6. Doanh thu chua thyc hién dai han 336 |
7. Phai tra dai han khac w7 | | 408,090,000 408,090,000
8 Vay va no thué tai chinh daihan 338
9. Trai phidu chuyén i 9 | |
10.Cé phiéuwudai w0 |
I1. Thué thu nhap hodn lai phai tra 1 ||
12. Dy phong phai tra déi han 142
13. Qu phét trién khoa hoc va céng nghé | - 543
D - VON CHU SO HO'U (400=410+430) 400 | V.24 902,930,125','65;5 870,909,381,026".
L Vén chitsé him a0 | V24 902,930,128,696 870,909,381,020
1. Vén gop ciia chi s& hitu 411 | V.24 652,000,000,000 652,000,000,000
- Cb phiéu pho thong co quyén bidu quyét aUA | voa | 652,000,000,000 652,000,000,000
- C6 phidu wu dai aus ||
2. Thang du vén cb phan 412 | Va4 (194,400,000) (194,400,000)
3. Quyén chon chuyén déi trai phidu 413
4. Vén khac cua chi sé hitu 414
5.Co phi"é;.‘c‘i.;.lj‘r ™ ss || T
6. Chénh léch danh gia lai tai san 416
7. Chénh léch ty gia héi dodi ar ||
8. Quy diu tuml;i{éi trién 418 | v.24 840,866,910 840,866,9"1"6"
9. Quy hd trg sép xép doanh nghiép 419
10. Quj khac thudc vén chiy s b 2 ||
1. Loi nhuin sau thué chua phan phbi 421 | v.24 188,605,953,027 156,952,111,441
_LNST chua phan phéi 16;1;5'5& cudikytruse 2IA | V24 | 156,952,111,441 """1"34,250,932,;5;
-LNST chua phan phdi ky nay 4218 | v.24 31,653,841,586 22,701,178,989
Loiich cb dong khong kiém soat 429 61,677,708,759 61,310,802,669
O Ao e P R AR S
.i"l-:"ﬁgu(‘m O T B et




Chi ticu Misé | ™ $6 cudi ky S6 diu nam
(30/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
1 2 3 4 5
1. Ngudn kinh phi 431
2. Ngudn kinh phi d4 hinh thanh TSCH 432
TONG CONG NGUON VON(440=300+400) 440 3,655,486,833,351 3,174,679,677,683
Nga ang ,/f[ nam ;—[’2 5
NGUUI LAP KE TOAN TRUONG )
(K3, ho tén) (Ky, ho tén) 7 q‘f
B e [ CONG )
f/H}M & el
_,-'—"'_'_'_'_'____

Bai Thj Thiy Ha Nguyén Phuong Thanh hi Thu Hién



CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C
Téng 3, sb 108 Nguy&n Trii, Phuémg Thanh Xudn, Thinh phé Ha N§i, Viét Nam

BAO CAO KET QUA SAN XUAT KINH DOANH HQP NHAT
Quy 3 nim 2025

Mau 56 B 02a - DN

Pon vi tinh: VND

Quy I1I Liy ké tir ddu nam dén cudi quy 111
Chi tiéu Masé | T™ Y Y auy
Nim 2025 Nam 2024 Nim 2025 Nam 2024
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1. Doanh thu bin hang va cung cap dich vu 01 VI1.01 1,419,840,030,106 471,273,809,007
3,810,665,289,056 2,026,442,799,423
2. Cac khoan giam trir doanh thu 02 V102 - -
. h thu thuin v& ba ap dich
3. Doanh thu thuan vé bin hang va cung cap dich vu 10 VLO3 1,419,840,030.106 471,273.809,007
(10=01-02) 3,810,665,289.056 2,026,442,799.423
4, Gia vbn hang ban 11 VI1.04 1,361,294,176,722 442,490,698.690
3,639,576,899 605 1,926,200,223,174
. Lgi nhugn gop v& ban hang va ap dich vu (20=10-
3. Lyt nhugn g0p vé bin hang va cung cap dich vy ( 20 58,545,853,384 28,783,110,317
1) 171,088,389,451 100,242,576,249
6. Doanh thu hoat ddng thi chinh 21 V108 49,263,892 4,730,136,939
1,174,641,489 8,208,418,523
7. Chi phi tii chinh 22 VI.06 30,222.800,083 24,794,341,
. LB 341,203 99,517,215,120 75.544,977,847
- Trong do: Chi phi 14i vay 23 29,823,436,808 24,794,341,203
97,189,305,430 71,610,937,295
8. Chi phi ban hang 25 - %
9. Chi phi quan ly doanh nghié 26 V107 10,670,356,2 7,954,049,237
P quan by e 85 31,635,278,540 22,093,819,512
X . - A t\ h t a n = + o
10. Lgi nhuin thuin tir hoat dgng kinh doanh {30=20+(21 30 17.701,960.908 764,856 816
22)-(25+26)} 41,110,537,280 10.812,197,413
11. Thu nhip khac 3 V1,08 50,192,071 5,965
782,594,894 51,047,037
12. Chi phi khac 32 | v1og 189,160,850 190,000,033
1,182,235,183 202,758,626
13, Lgi nhudn khic (40=31-32) 40 (138,968,779) (189,994,068)
(399,640,289} i151,711.589)
14. Téng Yyi nhudn ké toan trude thué (50=30+40) 50 17,562,992,129 574,862,748
40,710,896,991 10,660,485,824
15. Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh 51 V10 3,567,956,222 186,284,904
8.690,149.315 2,375,178,235
16. Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai 52
17. Lyi nhuj thué thu nhip doanh nghi =50-51-
¢i nhudn sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép (60=50-51 50 13,995,035,907 388,577,844
52) 32,020,747,676 8,285,307.58¢
Li nhudn cla cong ty 61 13,894,700,744 388,577,844
31,653,841,586 8,285,307,589
Loi nhudn cla ¢é déng khéng Kidm sodt 62 100,335,163
166,906,090
(8. Lii co bin trén ¢ phiéu 70 213 6
485 127
. 7 213
19. Lii suy giam trén co phicu /,:6,:-:\ 485 127

P ) T i T
P4 Q.\, -‘iﬁ‘-‘i‘i% Ngéy._f;.f). Thing .[[._.nﬁm 2—[:‘.2-
NGUOI LAP KE TOAN TRUGNG ,{"Q'/ M POC
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C

Ting 3, s6 108 Nguyén Trai, Phurdng Thanh Xuén, Thanh phé Ha Ngi, Viét Nam

Miusé B 03 - DN
(Ban hanh theo Théong tu sé
200/2014/TT-BTC Ngay 22/12/2014
cua B Tai chinh)

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE HQP NHAT

(Theo phwong phap gidn tiép)
Quy 3 ndm 2025

Pon vi tinh: VND

Liiy ké tir diu nim dén

Liy ké tir 34u nim

khzic
2 Tlen thu tir thanh 1y, nhuong ban TSCD va cac tai san dai

22

han khac

Chi tiéu Misé | TM cudi quy nay dén cudi quy nay
(Nim nay) (Nim trudec)
1 2 3 4 5
I. Luu chuyen tién tir hoat ddng kinh doanh
lenhuantmuc — SRR | W 0 1 .......................................... 40710,896991 .................. 10’660,485’324
.2..Bleu Chmh Cho c;c khﬂan S Y A
- ‘KhauhaOTSCDvaBDSDT 02 .............. : 234,960’805 ..................... 3 062’809’495
-CaCkhoanduphong 03 .................................................................................................. (141580634)
m;li,a;\:éft%hf;t;éic:gtgfaigitz héi doai do danh gia lai cac khoan 04 1.954.372,689 1,845,540.039
...... ‘Lallowmatdongdaum 05 (1106439989) (6119918010)
_Chlphllaway 06 ........ . 305 430 6976 o 256
_ T Chmhkhac 07 ............................. meees e sse e e e e e e e
s X e e
- Tang, giam cac khoan phai thu 09 (549,509,214,070) 433,912,092, 379
-Tang’glamhangtonkho ................................................................................... 10 45854143068 ....... (124 104 183 462)
e s ol N B
- Tang, glam Chl phl tra trudc 12 5 408 660 795 1,525,648,270
...._ - Chung khoan kmh doanh 13 . (46 4]0 063 700) ...................................................
...... _Tlenlalvaydatra 14 L (96189933177) (71610937295)
_Thuethunhapdoanhnghlepdanop ........................................................... 15 ........................................... (6032827935) ......... (1 600 OOO 000)
l..... Tlen thukhacmhoatdongkmhdoanh ..................................................... 16 ............................. l 44’ 593,900 .................... 1154,000, 000
: Tlen — dong kmh doanh SN W 17 ........................................... (1491290667) ...................................................
L“uch“yentlenmuanm hoat dong kmh doanh 20 .................................... (308 i 337,607,794,895
.II I hoat dong dau T (NN S da—
lTlenchl de mua sim, xay du'ng TSCD va cac ta1 san da1 han 21 (141,600,000) (1,568,590, 909)




{145,155,000,000}

225,585,219,938

(95,443,000,000)

3 834 881 011

(476,088,541,418)

568,078, 669

(572, 532 053 658)

(2947735812126) 383,

16,174,260,814

22,946,226,838

3 188 215 027 423

1,633,611,519,106

...................................................

39,120,487,652

24,255,535,994

3. Tién chi cho vay, mua cac cong cu ng cua don vi khac 23
4. Tién thu hdi cho vay, ban lai cac cong cu ng cua don vi khac 24
5. Tiénchidiutgopvinviodonvikhic | 25
..6..T;en thu hm dau - gop A, d(m o 26 .................
.7 Tlen thu la1 cho vay, ¢ tirc va 101 thuan duoc.;hll;m"w 27
Lmlcnuyen o thuan - hoatdongdaum 30 .....
. III. Lru chuyen tién tir hnat dong tai chmh "
1. Tién thu tir phat hanh cb ph1eu nhan vén gop cua.chu.sor hu'u ....... 3 l """""
2TlentralalvéngopChocaCChuwh&u,mualal ............................ 32 .........
cﬁ phiéu cua doanh nghiép d3 phat hanh
3 - thu - dl - e AR ke e e 3 S
S 34 ................................
STlentranogocthuethhmh ........................................................................... 3 5
6 Cb tirc, loi nhu;n da. tra clll.;";hu sohiw 36
ledwye“ S t“hoatdongtalcmnh 40 .............
Liru chuyén tidn thudn trong ky (50 = 20430+40) | 50
Tlenvam‘mgduanguendau ky 60 ...........
Anh huong cua thay déi ty gia h01 doal quy d01 ngoaits 61 |
Titn va twomg dwong tién cudi ky (70 - S0+60+61) | M
NGUOI LAP KE TOAN TRUONG
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C ,
Téng 3, s6 108 Nguyén Trii, Phu’{‘mg Thanh Xuin, Thanh Phé Ha N&i, Viét Nam
Biin thuyét minh Bdo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT

Quy III ndm 2025

I. DAC DIEM HOAT PONG CUA DOANH NGHIEP
01. Hinh thite s& hiu vén
Cong ty Co phan Alphanam E&C (dudi day duge goi tht 1a “Cong ty™) tidn than 1a Céng ty TNHH Alphanam,

duge thanh lap theo Gidy chimg nhan dang ky kinh doanh s6 051581 do S& K& hoach va Déu tu thanh phé Ha
Néi cap ngiy 17 thang 8 nim 1995.

Cong ty chinh thitc chuyén déi hinh thirc tir Cong ty TNHH sang Céng ty C5 phin va déi tén Céng ty thanh
Cong ty Cb phan Alphanam Co dién theo Gidy chitng nhén ding ky doanh nghigp s6 0103014620 ngay 17 thang
11 nam 2006 do S& Ké hoach va Pau tu thanh phé Ha Néi cip.

Cong ty dbi tén thanh Céng ty C6 phin Alphanam E&C theo Gidy chimg nhan dang ky kinh doanh thay déi lin
04 ngay 10 thang 9 nim 2013 do S& K& hoach va Péu tur thanh phé Ha Néi cip.

Trong qua trinh hoat dong, Cong ty d thay doi Gidy chimg nhan ddng ky kinh doanh thanh Giéy chimg nhan
dang ky doanh nghigp cong ty cb phin véi ma sé 0100520683 va duoc S Ké hoach va Dau tu thanh phé Ha
Néi cép Gidy chimg nhin ding ky doanh nghiép céng ty ¢b phan ding ky thay ddi 1an thir 08 ngay 07 thang 06
ndm 2022. Theo gidly chimg nhan, vén diéu 1& cia Cong ty 12 652.000.000.000 déng (Sau trim nim muoi hai ty
ddng).

Céng ty di niém yét trén S giao dich Chimg khoan Ha Néi (HNX) voi mi ching khoan 1a AME,
02. Linh vuc kinh doanh

Linh vire kinh doanh ctia Céng ty la san xuit cong nghiép va kinh doanh thuong mai.
03. Nganh nghé kinh doanh

Nganh nghé kinh doanh chinh cua Céng ty bao gom:

- Xay dyng cong trinh dién. Chi tiét: Hoat déng xdy ding, cung cap vat tu, thiét bi cac cong trinh dién
dan dung, cong nghiép dén cip dién ap 500KV; Xay dung va lz“ip dit cac cong trinh ha ting x3 hoi, ha
ting k¥ thuat trong cac khu cong nghiép, d6 thi;

- Hoat dong xay dung chuyén dung khic;

- Lip dat hé thng dién;

- Lip dit hé théng xay dung khic; Xay dung cong trinh k¥ thuit dan dung khac;
- Lép dait hé théng cﬁp, thoat nudce, hé théng sudi va diéu hoa khdng khi;

- Bén budn tdng hop; Ban budn vat liéu, thiét bj 1ap dat khac trong xay dung;
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C ,
Tang 3, s0 108 Nguyén Trai, Phuong Thanh Xuan, Thanh Phd Ha Néi, Viét Nam
Ban thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

- Béan budn may moéc, thiét bj va phu tung khac;
- Ban budn chuyén doanh khac chira duge phin vao dau;

- Kinh doanh bét ddng san, quyén su dung dét thude chu sé hitu, chi sir dung hoic di thué. Chi tiét: Pau

tu, xay dung va kinh doanh phat trién nha; cho thué mit bing, nha Xuong san xuit;
- Hoat dong thiét ké chuyén dung; Hoat dong kién triic va tu vin k¥ thuat c6 lién quan;

- San xuit may moc chuyén dung; San xuit céc thiét bj nang, ha va béc xép ;San xudt san phim tir chat
khoang phi kim loai khic chwa dwoc phén vio dau; San xuat thing, bé chira va dung cu chira dung

bé'mg kim loai;
04. Téng sb cic Cong ty con: 01

05. Danh sdch céng ty con dwge hop nhit:

Tén Céng ty Pia chi TV1él¢gi  Quyén biéu
ich quyét
Céng ty CP Pau tw va Phat trign  Khu Céng nghiép Phé Néi A, X3 Trung Tric,  99.95% 100%
Ha tﬁng Zeta Huyén Vin Lam, Tinh Hung Yén, Viét Nam
Céng ty C4 phan Molta Téng 1 limg Toa 96°, 56 96 phé Pinh Cong,  54.97% 0%

Phuong Liét, Quin Thanh Xuén, Thanh phd
Ha Ngi, Viét Nam

06. Pham vi hop nhit bao cdo tai chinh

Tai ngdy 31/03/2025, Céng ty me la Cong ty C6 phin Alphanam E&C s hitu 99,95% vén didu 1¢ cita Céng
ty CP Dau tur va Phat trién Ha ting Zeta. Péng théi, Cong ty CP Du tu va Phat trién Ha tfmg Zeta s hiru 55% von
diéu 18 cia Céng ty C6 phdn Molta. Nhu viy, Cong ty Co phin Molta duge xem la cong ty con gian tiép cua Cong
ty me theo quy dinh tai Diéu 2 - Thong tr 202/2014/TT-BTC.

Bao cao tai chinh hop nhat quy I nim 2025 dugc lip trén co so hop nhit toan bd cac khoan muc tai san, ng
phai tra, doanh thu, chi phi v dong tién cua Céng ty me v céc cdng ty con néu trén, theo phuong phap mua. Tt
ca cac giao dich ndi bd, sé dw va loi nhuan chua thuc hi¢n giira cic bén lién quan trong ndi bd Tép doan da dirge
loai trir khi 1ap bao céo tai chinh hop nhét.

Tai ky bao cio quy 1/2024, Cong ty chua phat sinh nghia vu hgp nhit do chwa c6 cong ty con.
Do d6, s6 lidu cung ky nim truée duge thuyét minh ta sé lidu cong ty me va duoc trinh bay ddy du nhim dam bao
tinh lién tuc cua bao céo.

1. NAM TAI CHIiNH. PON VI TIEN TE SU DUNG TRONG KE TOAN

01. Niam tai chinh

Nim tai chinh cia Céng ty bit dau tir ngay 01 thang 01 va két thac tai ngay 31 thang 12 hang nim.

02. Don vi tién ¢ sit dung trong ké toin
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C ,
Tang 3, s6 108 Nguy¢n Tréi, Phuong Thanh Xuan, Thanh Pho Ha Noi, Viét Nam
Ban thuyét minh Bio cio tai chinh (tiép theo)

I11.

Pon vi tién té sir dung trong ghi chép ké toan la ddng Viét Nam (VND).

CHUAN MU'C VA CHE PQ KE TOAN AP DUNG

01. Chuin muc va Ché d9 ké toan ap dung

Cong ty ap dung cac chudn muc ké toan Viét Nam, ché d ké toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam dugc ban hanh theo
Thong tw s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngdy 22/12/2014 cia B Tai chinh vé huéng din Ché dd ké toan Doanh nghiép,
Théng tr s6 53/2016/TT-BTC ngay 21/03/2016 ctia Bo Tai chinh v& viée sira ddi bd sung mot sé didu cia

Théng tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC va cac thong tu huéng din thuc hién chuin muc ké toan Viét Nam cia Bo Tai

chinh trong viéc lap va trinh bay bao céo tai chinh.

02. Tuyén bé vé viée tuin thia Chuin mure ké toan va Ché dd ké toan

Ban Téng Giam dbc dam bao da tuan thu yéu ciu cia cac chuin muc ké toan, ché dd ké toan doanh nghiép Viét

Nam dugc ban hanh theo Théng tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014, Théng tu s6 53/2016/TT-BTC ngay

21/03/2016 clia B Tai chinh vé viéc sira dbi bd sung mét sé diéu ctia Thong tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC va cic

thong tu huéng dan thue hién chuan muc ké toan Viét Nam cua B Tai chinh trong viéc ldp va trinh bay bao céo
tai chinh.

03,

IV.

01.

02.

Hinh thire ké todn ap dung

Cong ty ap dung hinh thirc ké toan trén may vi tinh,

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG

Nguyén tic ghi nhan cic khoan tidn va cac khodn twong dwong tién
Céc khoan tién bao gdm tién mat, tién guri ngén hing, tién dang chuyén,

Cac khoan twong dwong tién la cac khoan dau tu ngan han khéng qua 03 thang c6 kha ning chuyén déi dé

dang thanh tién va khong c6 nhiéu tli ro trong chuyén doi thanh tién ké tir ngdy mua khoan diu tu do.

Céc nghiép vu kinh té phét sinh bing ngoai t& duoc quy ddi ra ddng Viét Nam theo ty gia thuc té tai thoi diém
phaét sinh giao dich ngoai t¢ ctia Ngan hang Thuong mai noi doanh nghiép cé giao dich phat sinh. Tai thoi
diém cudi nim, cac khoan muyc tién & co géc ngoai t§¢ duge quy ddi theo ty gid mua vao cua Ngin hang

thwong mai noi doanh nghiép mé tai khoan cong bé tai thoi didm lap Béo cdo tai chinh.

Chénh léch ty gia thuc té phat sinh trong ky va chénh léch ty gia do danh gia lai sé du cac khoan muc tidn (¢ tai
thdi diém cudi nim duge ghi nhan vao doanh thu hodc chi phi tai chinh trong nam tai chinh.

Nguyén tic ghi nhin hang tbn khe

Hang ton kho duge ghi nhan theo gia gbe. Truong hop gia tri thuin co thé thue hién duoc thap hon gia gbc thi
phai tinh theo gia trj thudn c6 thé thye hién duoc. Gia gbc hang tén kho bao gdm chi phi mua, chi phi ché
bién va cac chi phi lién quan truc tiép khac phat sinh dé c6 dugc hang tdn kho & dia diém va trang thai hién

tai.
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C ,
Tang 3, s0 108 Nguyén Trai, Phuong Thanh Xuan, Thanh Phé Ha Noi, Viét Nam
Ban thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

03.

04.

05.

Gia tri hang tdn kho duge xac dinh theo phuong phap binh quén gia quyén.
Hang tén kho duge hach toan theo phwong phap ké khai thudng xuyén.
Nguyén tac ghi nhdn va khiu hao tai san c¢6 dinh

Nguyén tic ghi nhiin TSCP hitu hinh, TSCP v hinh

Tai sn co dinh hiru hinh, vé hinh duge ghi nhan theo gia gbc. Trong qué trinh st dung, tai san ¢b dinh hitu
hinh, tai san ¢ dinh v6 hinh dugc ghi nhan theo nguyén gia, gia tri hao mon luy ké va gia tri con lai.

Phuwong phip khidu hao TSCP hitu hinh, TSCD vé hinh

Tai sén c6 dinh dugc khiu hao theo phuong phap duémg thing dua trén thoi gian hitu dung udc tinh. Thoi

gian khiu hao cia cac loai tai san ¢b dinh cu thé nhu sau:

Nha cira, vat kién tric 6 — 25 nim
Miy moc, thiét bj 6—7 nam
Phurong tién vin tai, truyén dan 6 —8 nam
Thiét b, dung cu quan 1y 3-35 nam

Tir ngay 10 thang 6 nim 2013, Cong ty 4p dung cac quy dinh tai Théng tu 56 45/2013/TT-BTC ngay 25 thang
4 nim 2013 cila B Tai chinh vé viéc hudng din ché dd quan 1y, sir dung va trich khiu hao ti san cé dinh.
Thong tu niy thay thé Théng tu sé 203/2009/TT-BTC ngay 20/10/2009 ciia B tnrong B Tai chinh huéng

din ché d6 quan 1y, st dung va trich khau hao tai san ¢b dinh.

Nguyén tic ghi nhin cac khoin dau tu tii chinh

Khoan dau tur vao cong ty con duoc ké todn theo phuong phap gia gbc. Loi nhudn thuan duge chia tur cong ty
con phat sinh sau ngay dau tu dugc ghi nhin vao Bio cao Két qua hoat déng kinh doanh. Cac khoan dugc chia
khac (ngoai lgi nhuan thuin) duge coi la phan thu hdi cac khoan du tr va duoc ghi nhan la khoan giam trir gia
gdc dau tu.

Du phong giam gia diu tr chimg khoan dwoc lap vao thi diém cudi nam 1a sé chénh léch giita gia goc cua cac
khoan dau tu dugc hach toan trén s6 ké toan 1én hon gia tej thi trrdmg clia chiing tai thei diém 1ap dy phong.
Nguyén tic ghi nhin va vén héa cic khoan chi phi di vay

Chi phi di vay dugc ghi nhin vio chi phi san xudt. kinh doanh trong ky khi phat sinh, trir chi phi di vay lién
quan truc tiép dén viéc diu tu xdy dung hodc san Xuit tai san do dang duoc tinh vao gia tri cua tai san do

(dugc vén hoa) khi c6 dii cac diéu kién quy dinh trong Chudn muc K& toan Viét Nam sé 16 “Chi phi di vay”.

06. Nguyén tic ghi nhin va vén héa cic khoan chi phi khac

Céc khoan chi phi tra trugc dwgc von hoa dé phén bé din vio két qua hoat dong kinh doanh bao gom:

- Cong cy, dung cu xuit dung cé gia trj lom;
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C ,
Tang 3, s6 108 Nguyén Tréi, Phuong Thanh Xuan, Thanh Phé Ha Néi, Viét Nam
Bin thuyét minh Bdo cao tai chinh (tiép theo)

- Chi phi cai tao. stra chira toa nha thué tai s6 02 Dai Cd Viét, Ha Noi.
- Chi phi thué san ting 2&3 toa nha Sakura Tower;

- Chi phi thué san ting 3B tda nha Sakura Tower;

Chi phi tra trudc duge phan bd theo phrong phap dudng thing.

D4i voi chi phi thué san ciia toa nha Sakura Tower sé 47 Vii Trong Phung duoc phan bé theo thdi gian thué 1a

50 nam.
07. Nguyén tic ghi nhan chi phi phai tra

Khoan chi phi thyc té chua phat sinh nhung dugc trich trude vao chi phi san xut, kinh doanh trong ky dé dam bao
khi chi phi phat sinh thuc t& khong gay dot bién cho chi phi san xuat kinh doanh trén co s& dim béo nguyén tac
phu hop gifra doanh thu va chi phi. Khi cac chi phi do phat sinh, néu c6 chénh 1éch véi sé da trich, ké toan tién
hanh ghi b6 sung hodc ghi giam chi phi twong Umg véi phin chénh 1&ch.

08. Nguyén tic ghi nhin vin chii sé hitu

Vén dau tr cia chi s¢ hiru duge ghi nhan theo $0 von thwce g6p cua chi sa hiru.
09. Nguyén tic va phuong phap ghi nhin doanh thu

Doanh thu bdn hang

Doanh thu ban hang dugc ghi nhan khi dong thoi thoa man cac didu kién sau:

Phan lém i ro va lgi ich gan lien voi quyén s¢ hitu san pham hodc hang héa di duge chuyén giao cho

ngudi mua;

Cong ty khong con ndm giir quyén quan 1y hang héa nhu nguoi so hitu hang hoa hodc quyén kiém soat

hang hoa;

Doanh thu dugc x4c dinh twong dbi chic chin;

Cong ty da thu dugc hodc s& thu duoc lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich ban hang;

Xac dinh dugc chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban hang.

Doanh thu ban hang duge xéc dinh theo gia tri hop 1y cla céc khoan tién da thu hodc s& thu duoc theo nguyén
tic ké toan ddn tich. Cac khodn nhan trudc ciia khach hang khéng dugc ghi nhin la doanh thu trong nim.
Doanh thu cung cap dich vu

Doanh thu cung cip dich vu dugc ghi nhan khi két qua cua giao dich dé duge xac dinh mét cach dang tin cay.
Trudng hop viée cung cép dich vu lién quan dén nhiéu ky thi doanh thu dugc ghi nhan trong ky theo két qua
phin cong viéc di hoan thanh vio ngdy lap Bang cn dbi ké toan cuia ky d6. Két qua ctia giao dich cung cap
dich vu duge xac dinh khi thoa mén tit ca cac didu kién sau:

- Doanh thu dugc xac dinh twong déi chic chin;
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C ,
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- C6 kha nang thu duge lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich cung cp dich vu dé;

- Xac dinh duoc phén cong viéc di hoan thanh vao ngay lip Bang can ddi ké toan;

- Xac dinh duge chi phi phét sinh cho giao dich va chi phi dé hoan thanh giao dich cung cﬁp dich vu do.
Doanh thu hop dong xdy dung

Hop déng xay ding ma Cdng ty dang thuc hién quy dinh nha thdu dwoc thanh toan theo gia trj khoi luong
thye hién. Doanh thu hop déng xdy dimg duoc ghi nhén twong mg v&i phan c¢ong viéc da hoan thanh duoc
khach hang xac nhin trong niam. Két qua thuc hién hop ddng dwoc woc tinh dang tin cdy dua trén hé so

nghiém thu thanh toan voi chi dau tu.
Doanh thu hoat dpng tai chinh

Doanh thu phat sinh tir tidn l4i, tién ban quyén, cb tire, lgi nhudn duogc chia va cac khoan doanh thu hoat dong

tai chinh khac duge ghi nhéan khi thoa man déng thoi hai (02) diéu kién sau:
- €6 kha ning thu duoc loi ich kinh té tir giao dich do;

- Doanh thu dugc xac dinh twong dbi chic chin.

10. Nguyén tic va phwong phap ghi nhén chi phi tai chinh

11.

Cac khoan chi phi duge ghi nhan vio chi phi tai chinh gbm:

- Chi phi hodc cac khoan 15 lién quan dén cac hoat dong dau tu tai chinh;

- Chi phi di vay vén;

- Céc khoan 16 do thay déi ty gia hdi doai ctia cac nghiép vu phat sinh lién quan dén ngoai té;
- Dy phong giam gia déu tu chung khoan.

Cac khoan trén duge ghi nhén theo téng sb phat sinh trong ky, khéng bu trir véi doanh thu hoat ddng tai
chinh.

Nguyén tic va phrong phap ghi nhan chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghi¢p (TNDN) hién hanh va chi phi
thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hoén lai

Chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hién hanh dugc xac dinh trén co s& thu nhap chiu thué va thué sudt thué
TNDN trong ndm hién hanh.
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C ,
Tang 3, 56 108 Nguyén Trdi, Phuong Thanh Xuan, Thanh Phé Ha Nai, Viét Nam
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V. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN POI KE

TOAN

Bon vj tinh: VND

01.  Tién va cac khodn twong dwong tién
S$6 cubi ky S$6 d4u nam
- Tién mit 492,949,998 311,474,819
- Tién giri ngan hang 38,627,537,654 22,434,752,019
- Tién gri NH bang ngoai té _ -
- Cac khoan twong durong tién - 200,000,000
Cong 39,120,487,652 22,946,226,838
02. Cic khoan diu tw tai chinh
$6 cubi ky $6 ddu nam
- Chimg khoan kinh doanh 304,640,101,568 258,230,037,868
- Diu tu nfm giit dén ngay ddo han 2,385,109,769 42,385,109,769
- Pau trr gop von vao don vi khac 2
Cong 307,025,211,337 300,615,147,637
03.  Phai thu cia khich hang
$b cudi ky $6 diu nim
- Ngén han 1,076,651,579,679 1,118,664,747,191
- Dati han
Cong 1,076,651,579,679 1,118,664,747,191
04. Tra truedc cho ngudi ban
S6 cudi ky $6 ddu nam
- Ngan han 1,215,108,172,437 601,653,403,808
- Dai han "
Cong 1,215,108,172,437 601,653,403,808
05.  Phai thu khac
$6 cudi ky S6 ddu nam
- Ngin han 155,053,105,004 168,654,195,383
- Dai han
Cong 155,053,105,004 168,654,195,383
06.  Taisan thifu ch¥ xir Iy
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07. N xéu

08. Hang ton kho

$6 cudi ky $6 diu nam
- Chi phi san xuét kinh doanh d& dang 760,414,469,510 806,268.612,578
- Thanh phim
- Cong cy, dung cu 6,528,000 6,528,000
- Hang hoa >
Cdng gid goc cia hang ton kho 760,420,997,510 806,275,140,578

09. Taisan dé dang dai han
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C ,
Téng 3, s6 108 Nguyén Trai, Phuong Thanh Xuan, Thanh Pho Ha Néi, Viét Nam

Ban thuyét minh Bio céo tai chinh (tiép theo)
Daon vi tinh: VND

10. Ting. giam tai sdn ¢6 dinh hiru hinh

, Nha cira. M4y méc. Phuong tién Thiét bi dung L
Khoin muc , p _ - Tong cong
vit kién triic thietbi  vin tdi. truyén dan cu quin ly
1. Nguyén gia
8§ duw ddu nim 33,677,930,902 9,848,582,950 31,056,366,835 3,916,285,399 78,499,166,086
- Mua trong nim - - 171,000,000 171,000,000
- Diu tu XDCB hoan thanh _ - _ - 0
- Tang khac - _ - _ 0
- Chuyén sang bét ddng san diu tu _ - - _ 0
- Giam khac _ _ . 0
A A \
86 duw cudi ky 33,677,930,902 9,848,582,950 31,056,366,835 4,087,285,399 78,670,166,086
I1. Gia tri hao mén luy ké
86 due dau nim 1,215,882,905 6,439,830,747 21,009,304,028 3,514,270,539 32,179,288,219
- Khau hao trong nam 590,861,106 657,317,062 1,815,730,567 115,311,433 3,179,220,168
- Tang khac - i, - - 0
- Chuyén sang bit déng san dau tu . - . } 0
- Giam khac _ _ _ _ 0
£ A “
S0 dw cudi ky 1,806,744,011 7,097,147,809 22,825,034,595 3,629,581,972 35,358,508,387
IIL. Gia tri con lai
1. Tai ngay ditu nam 32,462,047,997 3,408,752,203 10,047,062,807 402,014,860 46,319,877,867
2. Tai ngay cudi ky 31,871,186,891 2,751,435,141 8,231,332,240 457,703,427 43,311,657,699
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C
Tang 3, sg"J 108 Nguyén Trai, th‘mg Thanh Xuén, Thanh Phd Ha Ndi, Viét Nam
Ban thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)
11. Ting. giam tai sin co dinh vd hinh

Phian mém .
Khoan muc Tong cong
may tinh
L. Nguyén gia
S0 dw dau nim 1,097,687,851 1,097,687,851
- Mua trong nim 46,000,000 46,000,000
- Thanh 1y. nhugng ban s
- Giam khac .
S0 duw cudi ky 1,143,687,851 1,143,687,851
IL Gi4 trj hao mon luy ké
A A -
S0 dw didu nam 1,017,504,565 1,017,504,565
- Khau hao trong nim 55,740,637 55,740,637
- Thanh ly. nhugng ban :
- Giam khac - "
86 dir cudi ky 1,073,245,202 1,073,245,202
L. Gia tri con lai
1. Tai ngay ddu nim 80,183,286 80,183,286
2. Tai ngay cudi ky 70,442,649 70,442,649
12.  Thué gia trj gia ting dugc khiu trir
$b cudi ky $6 diu nim
Cong 2,223,205,011 7,130,799,989
13. Du phong phai thu khé doi
S6 cudi ky S6 ddu nim

Ch

ong (7,663,370,926) (7,663,370,926)

14. Chi phi tra trwée

15.

Ngan han

Dai han

Cong

Tai san khac

10/17

86 cuoi ky

So dau nim

2,225,160,298

61,940,185,001

6,366,699.480

63,206,406,614

64,165,345,299

69,573,106,094

S0 cudi ky

A A -
S0 dau nim




CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C ’
Tang 3, 56 108 Nguyén Tréi, Phuong Thanh Xuén, Thanh Phé Ha N¢i, Viét Nam
Bin thuyét minh Bdo cso tai chinh (tiép theo)

16. Vay va ng thué tai chinh

Ngén han
Dai han

Cong

S6 cudi ky S6 diu nam
Vay ngan han 1,519,632,571,845 1,257,544,774,548
No dai han dén han tra )
Vay dai han -
Cong 1,519,632,571,845 1,257,544,774,548
17. Phai tra ngwéi ban
$6 cubi ky S6 diu nam
Ngén han 652,202,553.658 845.211,083,665
Dai han 2
Cong 652,292,553,658 845,211,083,665
18. Ngwdi mua tra tién trude
$6 cudi ky $6 ddu nim
Ngan han 555.487,307,677 95,166,331,257
Dai han - i
Cong 555,487,307,677 95,166,331,257
19. Thué va cic khoan phai np Nha nwée
86 cudi ky S6 diu nim
Thué gia trj gia tang 4,026,359,086 2,028,367.685
Thué thu nhép doanh nghigp 8.690,149,315 6,032,827,935
Thué thu nhap ca nhan 97,228,770 1,960,202,997
Thué bao vé méi trromg va cac loai thué khac
Cong 12,813,737,171 10,021,398,617
20. Chi phi phai tra

Sb cudi ky

2,734,078,838

S0 dau nam

2,220,871.,477
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C

Tang 3, s6 108 Nguyén Trai, Phuomg Thanh Xudn, Thanh Phé Ha N6i, Viét Nam

Bin thuyét minh Bao cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

21.

22,

23,

Ciong
Phii tra khiac

Ngin han
Dai han
Sé ng qua han chua thanh toan

Cong

Phii tra céng nhin vién
Cing

Doanh thu chwa thyc hién

Ngén han

Dai han

Kha nang khéng thyc hién duge hop dong
Cong

12/17

2,734,078,838

2,220,871,477

S6 cudi ky

S0 dadu ndm

6,324,532,304

83,910,118,458

6,324,532,304

83,910,118,458

Sé cubi ky

S0 diau nim

2,838,333,162

7,831,813,494

S0 cudi ky

25,500,000

S6 dau nam

1,455,815,147

25,500,000

1,455,815,147




CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C '
Téang 3, s0 108 Nguyén Trdi, Phuéfng Thanh Xuéan, Thanh Pho Ha N&i, Viét Nam
Bin thuyét minh Béo cdo tii chinh (tiep theo)

24. Vébn chii sé hitu

o A 14 X - 2 A - > ~
a. Bing doi chiéu bién dong ciia Von chi s hiru

Bon vi tinh: VND

.. p Chénh . Lgi nhuin sau X
Von dau tw Thing dir von Quy dau twr , Lgi ich co dong .
‘ . léch . thué chua phin . Tong cong
ctta chii s¢ hiru ¢6 phan phat trién \ khodng kiém soat
ty gia phoi
S6 dw ddu nim truéce -
’ 652,000,000,000 (194,400,000) 840,866,910 134,250,932,452 786.897.399.362
Tang von trong ndm trudce .
Lii trong nadm trudc - - -
22,701,178,989 4,504,646 22,705,683,635
Ting khac - - - - 61,306,298,023 61,306,298,023
Giam vén trong ky . . i .
Giam khac - , - -
S6 dw cudi nam truéc
S6 dw ddu nim nay 652,000,000,000  (194,400,000) - 840,866,910 156,952,111,441 61,310,802,669 870,909,381,020
Tang von trong ky ) i - - .
Loi nhuan trong ky i i i 31,653,841,586 31,653.841,586
Tang khac - - - - 366,906,090 366,906,090
Giam vén trong ky _ - - - -
Giam khac R - - - -
S6 dw cudi ky
652,000,000,000 (194,400,000) 840,866,910 188,605,953,027 61,677,708,759 902,930,128,696
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C ,
Téang 3, s& 108 Nguyen Trii, Phuong Thanh Xuin, Thanh Pho Ha Ndi, Viét Nam
Bin thuyét minh Bdo c4o tai chinh (tiép theo)

b. Chi tiét vén dau twr ciia chii s¢ hivu

So cudi ky 56 diu nam

Cing 652.000.600.000 652.000.000.000

c. Cdc giao dich vé von voi cdc chii sé hitu va phin phéi co tiec. chia lgi nhuin

Nim nay Nim trwde
d Cé phiéu

86 cudi ky $6 didu nam
- 86 lrgng cb phiéu dang ky phat hanh 65.200.000 65.200.000
- 86 lugng cd phiéu da ban ra céng ching 65.200.000 65.200.000
+ C6 phidu phé thong 65.200.000 65.200.000

+ C6 phiéu wu ddi
- 86 lugng cd phiéu dang luu hanh 65.200.000 65.200.000
+ C6 phiéu phé théng 65.200.000 65.200.000

+ C6 phiéu wu dai -

* Ménh gia ¢d phiéu dang lvu hanh: 10.000 ddng/cd phiéu.

VI. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET
QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH

01. Doanh thu ban hing va cung cip dich vu

Tir 01/07/2025 Tir 01/07/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
- Doanh thu ban hang hoa 1,016,461,466,494 287,071,252,140
- Doanh thu hoat ddng xay lip 396,488,044,652 181,891,711,037
- Doanh thu cung cap dich vu 5,528,287,912 629,844,134
- Doanh thu kinh doanh bat déng san 1,362,231,048 1,681,001,696
Cong 1,419,840,030,106 471,273,809,007

02. Ciac khodn giam trir doanh thu
Tir 01/07/2025 Tir 01/07/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024

- Chiét khau thuong mai -
- Giam gia hang ban -

- Hang ban bi tra lai
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CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C

Ting 3, s6 108 Nguyén Trii, Phuéng Thanh Xuan, Thanh Phé Ha Noi, Viét Nam

Bin thuyét minh Béo cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

03.

04.

0s5.

06.

Ciong =

Doanh thu thuin vé bin hang va cung ciip dich vu

Tir 01/07/2025 Tir 01/07/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
- Doanh thu ban hang hoa 1,016,461,466,494 287,071,252,140
- Doanh thu hoat dong xay lip 396,488,044,652 181,891,711,037
- Doanh thu cung cép dich vu 5,528,287.912 629,844,134
- Doanh thu kinh doanh bét ddng san 1,362,231,048 1,681,001,696
Cong 1,419,840,030,106 471,273,809,007
Gia vén hang bin
Tir 01/07/2025 Tir 01/07/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
- Gi vén cua hang hoéa da ban 1,010,260,291,147 286,306,401,907
- Gia von cia hoat dong xéy lap 346,107,226,104 155,098,694,866
- Gia von cua dich vu da cung cép 4,391,091,696 407,640,934
- Gia vén kinh doanh bét déng san 535,567,775 677,960,983
Cong 1,361,294,176,722 442,490,698,690
Doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh
Tir 01/07/2025 Tir 01/07/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
- L4i tién gii, tién cho vay 49,263,892 4,730,136,939
- Lii chénh léch ty gia da thuc hién
- Lai tai chinh khac
Cong 49,263,892 4,730,136,939
Chi phi tai chinh
Tir 01/07/2025 Tir 01/07/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024

15/17




CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C

Tang 3, s6 108 Nguyén Trai, Phuéng Thanh Xudn, Thanh Phé Ha Néi, Viét Nam

Bin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

07.

08.

09.

10.

- Lai tién vay

- Phi Upas LC

- L& chénh léch ty gia da thuc hién

- L6 chénh léch ty gia chua thuc hién
Cong

Chi phi quéin 1y doanh nghiép

Céng

Thu nhap khac

- Tién phat thu dugc

- Thu céc khoan ng phai tra do nha cung cip da
bo dia chi kinh doanh

- Céc khoan khac

Cang

Chi phi khac

- Cac khoan khac

Cong

Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hanh

- Chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép tinh trén thu
nhap chiu thué nim hién hanh

- Biéu chinh chi phi thué TNDN cia céc ndm
trére vao chi phi thué TNDN hién hénh nim nay

Tong chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh

16/17

29,823,436,808

399,363,275

24,794,341,203

30,222,800,083 24,794,341,203
Tir 01/07/2025 Tir 01/07/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
10,670,356,285 7,954,049,237
Tir 01/07/2025 Tir 01/07/2024 dén
dén 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
50,192,071 5,965
50,192,071 5,965

Tir 01/07/2025 Tir 01/07/2024 dén
dén 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
189,160,850 190,000,033
189,160,850 190,000,033
Tir 01/07/2025 Tir 01/07/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
3,567,956,222 186,284,904
3,567,956,222 186,284,904




CONG TY CO PHAN ALPHANAM E&C ,
Tang 3, s0 108 Nguyén Trii, Phuéng Thanh Xuén, Thanh Pho Ha Néi, Viét Nam
Biin thuyét minh Bio cdo tai chinh (tiép theo)

VII. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO LUU
CHUYEN TIEN TE

Bao cao luu chuyén tién t& hop nhét dugce lap theo phuong phap gian tiép, dua trén viéc hop nhat dit
liéu tai chinh ciia Cong ty me va céc cong ty con sau khi loai trir tit ca cac giao dich va sb du gilra cac

cdng ty.

VIII. NHUNG THONG TIN KHAC
01. Gia tri hop ly ciia tai sdn tai chinh va ng phai tra tai chinh
02. Théng tin vé hoat doéng lién tuc
Trong ndm tai chinh. khéng c6 hoat ddng hogc sy kién phat sinh nao c6 anh hudng dang ké dén kha

ning hoat dong lién tuc cua Cong ty. Vi vdy. Bao céo tai chinh cia Cdng ty duge lap trén co sé gia

dinh Céng ty s& hoat dong lién tuc.

Nguriri 13p biéu K& todn trwémg
Bui Thi Thiy Ha Nguyén Phwong Thanh
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ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3rd Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi,

Form B 01 - DN/HN
{(Issued under Circular No. 202/2014/TT-BTC

Vietnam dated December 22, 2014 by the Ministry of
Finance)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at 30 September 2025
Unit: VND
This Period Beginning of year
Index Code | Notes | 10/00/2025) %01/01/8'202;
1 2 3 4 5

?l-t):):_—gl:{l:il:o’r;:f,s OS-:EII§+ 150) 100 3,550,164,548,002 3,065,073,209,91¢6
I. Cash and cash equivalents 1o | v.o1 39,120,487,652 22,946,226,838 |
1. Cash 111 39,120,487,652 22,746,226,838
2. Cash equivalents 112 200,000,000
II. Short term financial investments 120 V.02 307,025,211,337 300,615,147,637
1. Trading securities 121 V.02 304,640,101,568 258,230,037,868
2. Provision for diminution in value of trading securities (*)| 122
3. Held-to-maturity investments 123 V.02 2,385,109,769 42.385,109,769
ITI. Short-term receivables 130 2,439,149,486,194 1,921,739,195,394
1. Short-term accounts receivable 131 V.03 },076,651,579,679 1,118,664,747,191
2. Short-term advances to suppliers 132 V.04 1,215,108,172,437 601,653,403,808
3. Short-term inter-company receivables 133
4. Construction contract receivables based on progress 134
billings
5. Receivable from short-term loans 135 40,430,219,938
6. Other short-term receivables 136 V.05 155,053,105,004 168,654,195,383
7. Provision for doubtful short-term debts (*) 137 V.12 (7,663,370,926) (7,663,370,926)
8. Deficient assets pending resolution 139
1V. Inventories 140 V.08 760,420,997,510 806,275,140,578
I. Inventories 141 760,420,997,510 806,275,140,578
2. Provision for devaluation in inventories (*) 149
V. Other short-term assets 150 4,448,365,309 13,497,499,469
1. Short-term prepayments 151 V.13 2,225,160,298 6,366,699,480
2. VAT deductibles 152 | V.11 2,223,205,011 7,130,799,989
3.0Other receivables from State budget 153
4. Transactions to buy, resell government bonds 154
5. Other short-term assets 155
i) - NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 105,322,285,349 109,606,467,767

(200=210+220+230+240+250+260)

I. Long-term receivables

210




This Period

Beginning of year

[ndex Code | Notes |  30/00/2025) (01/01/2025)
1 2 3 4 5
1. Long-term receivables from customers 211
2. Long-term advances to suppliers 212
3. Business capital in dependent units 213
4. Long-term inter-company receivables 214
5. Receivable from long-term loans 215
6. Other long-term receivables 216
7. Provision for doubtful long-term debt (*) 219
IL. Fixed assets 220 43,382,100,348 46,400,061,153
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 V.09 43,311,657,699 46,319,877,867
- Cost 222 V.09 78,670,166,086 78,499,166,086
- Accumulated depreciation (*) (2141 -21417) 223 V.09 {35,358,508,387) (32,179,288,219)'
2. Finance leases fixed assets 224
- Cost 225
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 226
3. Intangible fixed assets 227 V.10 70,442,649 80,183,286
- Cost 228 V.10 1.143,687.,851 1,097,687.851
- Accumulated amortization (*) 229 | V.10 (1,073,245,202) (1,017,504,565)
I1I. Investment property 230
- Cost 231
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 232
- Accumulated depreciation (*) (2147) 232A
IV. Long-term assets in progress 240
1. Long-term works in progress 241
2. Construction in progress 242
V. Long term financial investments 250
1. Investment in subsidiaries 251
2.Investment in joint ventures, associates 252
3. Investments in other entities 253
4.. Provision for diminution in value of long-term financial 244
investments (*)
5. Long-term investments held to maturity 255
VL. Other non-current assets 260 61,940,185,001 63,206,406,614
1. Long-term prepaid expenses 261 V.13 61,940,185,001 63,206,406,614
2. Deferred income tax assets 262
3. Long-term equipment, spare parts for replacement 263

4. Other none-current assets

268




This Period

Beginning of year

[ndex Code | Notes | 34/09/2025) (01/01/2025)
1 2 3 4 5

5. Goodwill 269
TOTAL ASSETS (270=100+200) 270 3,655,486,833,351 3,174,679,677,683
C -LIABILITIES (300=310+330) 300 2,752,556,704,655 2,303,770,296,663
I. Current liabilities 310 2,752,148,614,655 2,303,362,206,663
1. Trade accounts payable 311 V.16 652,292 553,658 845,211,083,665
2. Short-term advance from customers 312 V.17 555,487,307,677 95,166,331,257
3. Taxes and payables to State budget 313 V.18 12,813,737,171 10,021,398,617
4. Payables to employees 314 V.21 2,838,333,162 7,831,813,494
5. Short-term accrued expenses 315 V.19 2,734,078.838 2.220,871,477
6. Short-term inter-company payables 316
7. Construction contract payables based on progress 317
billings
8. Short-term unrealized revenues 318 V.22 25,500,000 1,455,815,147
9. Other current payables 319 V.20 6,324,532,304 83,910,118,458
10. Short-term loans and finance lease liabilities 320 V.15 1,519,632,571,845 1,257,544,774,548
11. Provision for short-term payables 321
- Provision for other payables: short-term 321D
12. Bonus and welfare funds 322
13. Price Stabilization Fund 323
14. Transactions to buy, resell government bonds 324
II. Long-term liabilities 330 408,090,000 408,090,000
1. Long-term trade payables 331
2. Long-term advance from customers 332
3. Long-term accrued expenses 333
4. Inter-company payables on capital 334
5. Long-term payables to inter-company 335
6. Long-term unrealized revenues 336
7. Other long-term payables 337 408,090,000 408,090,000
8. Long-term loans and finance lease liabilities 338
9. Convertible bonds 339
10. Preferred shares 340
11. Deferred income tax liabilities 341
12. Provision for long-term payables 342
13. Science and technology development fund 343
D - EQUITY (400=410+430) 400 V.23 902,930,128,696 870,909,381,020
I. Owner's equity 410 V.23 902,930,128,696 870,909,381,020




Index Code | Notes|  iiostnny | orotaozy
1 2 3 4 5
1. Owners' invested capital 411 V.23 652,000,000,000 652,000,000,000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 411A V.23 652,000,000,000 652,000,000,000
- Preferred shares 411B
2. Capital surplus 412 V.23 (194,400,000) (194,400,000)
3. Convertible bonds option 413
4. Other owner's capital 414
5. Treasury stocks (*) 415
6. Assets revaluation difference 416
7. Foreign exchange difference 417
8. Investment and development funds 418 V.23 840,866,910 840,866,910
9. Business arrangements support fund 419
10. Other owner's funds 420
11. Retained earnings 421 V.23 188,605,953,027 156,952,111,441
- Retained earnings brought forward 421A V.23 156,952,111,441 134,250,932,452
- Retained earnings for the current year 421B V.23 31,653,841,586 22,701,178,989
Non - Controlling Interest 429 61,677,708,759 61,310,802,669
12. Construction capital sources 422
I1. Other resources and other funds 430
1. Funds 431
2. Funds for fixed assets acquisition 432
TOTAL RESOURCES (440=300+400) 440 3,655,486,833,351 3,174,679,677,683
Date.,SD. Month.- U, Year JOMC
PREPARER CHIEF ACCOUNTANT GENERAL DIRECTOR
(Signed and Full Name) (Signed and Full Name) g
=l )
Bui Thi Thuy Ha Nguyen Phuong Thanh




ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3rd Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi,

From Ne. B 02a-DN

Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
Third Quarter 2025
Unit: VND
Accumulated from the beginning
INDEX Code | Notes Quarter 3rd of the year to the end of the Third quarter
Year 2025 Year 2024 Year 2025 Year 2024
| 2 3 4 5 6 7

1. Revenue from sales of goods and services rendered 01 VI.OL 1,419,840,030,106 471,273,809,007 3,810,665,289,056 2,026,442,799,423
2. Less deductions 02 Vi.02 - - -

. f good i
: ; L‘Jliegg‘“e from sales of goods and services rendered | |y g4 1,419,840,030,106]  471,273,809,007|  3,810,665,289,056  2,026,442,799,423
4. Cost of goods sold 11 V104 1,361,294,176,722 442 .490,698,690 3,639,576,899,605 1,926,200,223,174

B fi (! i d
fzuc:l‘:)sji); ofit from sales of goods and services rendered |, 58,545,853,384|  28,783,110,317 171,088,389,451 100,242,576,249
6. Financial income 21 VI.05 49,263,892 4,730,136,939 1,174,641,489 8,208,418,523
7. Financial expenses 22 YL.06 30,222,800,083 24,794,341,203 %9,517,215,120 75,544,977.847

- in which: interest expense 23 29,823 436,808 24,794,341,203 97,189,305 430 71,610,937,295
8. Seiling expenses 25 - - -
9. General and administration expenses 26 VI1.07 10,670,356,285 7,954,049,237 31,635,278,540 22,093,819,512
10. Operating profit {30=20+(21-22}-(25+26)} 30 17,701,960,908 764,856,316 41,110,537,280 10,812,197,413
11, Other income 3 VLOB 50,192,071 3,965 782,594,894 51,047,037
12. Other expenses 32 V1G9 189,160,850 190,000,033 1,182,235,183 202,758,626
13. Profit from other activities (40=31-32) 40 (138,968,779) {189,994,068) (399.640,289) (151,711,589)
14, Accounting profit before tax (50=30+40) 50 17,562,992,129 574,862,748 41,710,8%6,991 10,660,485,824
15. Current corporate income tax expenses 51 VIL10 3,567,956,222 186,284,904 8,690,149,315 2,375,178,235
16. Deferred corporate income tax expenses 52
17. Net profit after tax (60=50-51-52) 60 13,995,035,907 388,577,844 32,020,747,676 8,285,307,589
Profit of Equity holders 61 13,894, 700,744 388,577,844 31,653,841,586 8,285,307,589
Profit of Non - controlling interest 62 100,335,163 - 366,906,090
18. Earning per share 70 213 485 127

y .“‘00520‘58 _ |
. ~ ..month: 10 Year 202
PREPARER CHIEF ACCOUNTANT C 0 1) (GEMERALIIRECTOR
< o —— ,‘ a7 ( " =
{ ) f
! -~ Y ALPHANAM EAC /9
ol - O
Bui Thi Thuy Ha Nguyen Phuong Thanh 3444;“.%. ongThi Thu Hien




ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Form No. B 03 - DN

(Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

3rd Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam

dated December 22, 2014 by the Ministry of

Finance)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Indirect method)
For Third quater year 2025

Unit: VND
Accumulated from | Accumulated from
the beginning of the | the beginning of the
INDEX Code | Notes | year to the end of year to the end of
this quarter this quarter
(30/09/2025) (30/09/2024)
1 2 3 4 5
I. Cash flows from operating activities
1. Profit before tax 01 40,710,896,991 10,660,485,824
2. Adjustments for:
- Depreciation and amortisation 02 3.234,960,805 3,062,809,495
- Provisions 03 (141,580,634)
- Gafn, loss foreign exchange rate differences upon 04 1,954.372,689 1,845.540,039
revaluation of monetary
- (Gain, loss from investing activities 05 (1,106,439,989) (6,119,918,010)
- Interest expense 06 97,189,305,430 69,765,397,256
- Other adjustments 07
3. OPeratmg profit before movements in working 08 141,983,095.926 79,072,733,970
capital
- Increase, decrease in receivables 09 (549,509,214,070) 433,912,092,379
- Increase, decrease in inventories 10 45,854,143,068 (124,104,183,462)
- Increase, decrease in account payable 11 197,814,380,428 19,258,441,033
- Increase, decrease in accrued expenses 12 5,408,660,795 1,525,648,270
- Increase, decrease in trading securities 13 (46,410,063,700)
- Interest paid 14 (96,189,933,177) (71,610,937,295)
- Corporate income tax paid 15 (6,032,827,935) (1,600,000,000)
- Other cash inflowsh 16 144,593,900 1,154,000,000
- Other cash outflows 17 (1,491,290,667)
Net cashflow used in operating activities 20 (308,428,455,432) 337.607,794,895




IL. Cash flows from investing activities
: i ion of fi
1. Cash outflow for purchasing and construction of fixed 21 (141,600,000) (1,568,590,909)
assets and other long-term assets
2. Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets and other long- 29
term assets
emSi;EiE:sh outflow for buying debt instruments of other 23 (145,155,000,000) (95,443,000,000)
4. Cash recove_:red from lending, selling debt instruments 24 225.585.219.938
of other companies
5. Investment in other entities 25 (476,088,541,418)
6. Cash recovered from investments in other entities 26
7. Interest income received, dividends received 27 3,834,881,011 568,078,669
Net cashflow used in investing activities 30 84,123,500,949 (572,532,053,658)
IIL. Cash flows from financing activities
1. Proceeds from issuing stocks, receiving capital from oW 31
2. Capital withdrawals, buying treasury shares 32
3. Proceeds from short-term borrowings 33 3,188,215,027,423 1,633,611,519,106
4. Repayment of borrowings 34 (2,947,735,812,126)| (1,383,088,823,863)
5. Repayment of obligations under finance leased 35
6. Dividends paid 36
Net cashflow used in financing activities 40 240,479,215,297 250,522,695,243
Net cash inflows/(outflows) in the period 50 16,174,260,814 15,598,436,480
Cash at beginning of the year 60 22,946,226,838 8,657,099,514
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash 61
equivalents
Cash at end of the year 70 39,120,487,652 24,255,535,994
Date. EC Month.A(...Year 202
PREPARER CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
(Signed and Full Name) (Signed and Full Name)

"

Bui Thi Thuy Ha

U

Nguyen Phuong Thanh




ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3" Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Third Quarter 2025

I. GENERAL INFORMATION
01. Ownership

- Alphanam E&C Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) was formerly known
as Alphanam Limited Liability Company, established under Business Registration Certificate No.
051581 issued by the Hanoi Department of Planning and Investment on August 17, 1995.

- The Company was officially converted from a limited liability company to a joint stock company and
changed its name to Alphanam Electromechanical Joint Stock Company in accordance with Enterprise

Registration Certificate No. 0103014620 dated November 17, 2006, issued by the Hanoi Department of
Planning and Investment.

- The Company was renamed Alphanam E&C Joint Stock Company under the 4th amended Business

Registration Certificate dated September 10, 2013, issued by the Hanoi Department of Planning and
Investment.

- During its operation, the Company updated its registration from a business registration certificate to an
enterprise registration certificate for a joint stock company, with enterprise code 0100520683. The 8th
amended enterprisc registration certificate was issued on June 7, 2022 by the Hanoi Department of

Planning and Investment. According to this certificate, the Company's charter capital is VND
652,000,000,000 (Six hundred fifty-two billion Vietnamese dong).

- The Company is listed on the Hanoi Stock Exchange (HNX) under the ticker symbol AME.

02. Scope of operating activities

The Company's business activities include industrial manufacturing and commercial trading.

03. Line of business

- Construction of power projects. Details: Construction activities, supply of materials and
equipment for residential and industrial power projects up to 500kV; construction and installation
of social and technical infrastructure works in industrial parks and urban areas;

- Other specialized construction activities;

- Installation of electrical systems;

- Installation of other construction systems; Construction of other civil engineering works;

- Installation of water supply and drainage systems, heating and air conditioning systems;

- General wholesale trade; Wholesale of construction materials and other installation equipment;
- Wholesale of machinery, equipment, and other spare parts;

- Other specialized wholesale not elsewhere classified;

- Real estate business and land use rights under ownership, use rights, or lease. Details:

Investment, construction, and development of residential housing; leasing of premises and
production workshops;



ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3" Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

SI_Jec{afized design activities; Architectural and en_gineering consultancy and related technical
services;

Manufacture of specialized machinery; Manufacture of lifting, handling, and loading/unloading
equipment; Manufacture of other non-metallic mineral products not elsewhere classified;
Manufacture of tanks, reservoirs, and containers of metal.

04. Subsidiaries: 01

05. List of consolidated subsidiaries:

Company name Adress Rate of Voting
Benefit rights
Zeta Infrastructure Pho Noi A Industrial Park, Trung Trac 99.95% 100%
Development And Investment  Commune, Van Lam District, Hung Yen
Joint Stock Company Province, Vietnam
Molta Joint Stock Company The mezzanine of 1st Floor, Building 54.97% 0%

96A, 96 Dinh Cong Street, Phuong Liet

o = (indirect)
Ward, Thanh Xuan District, Hanoi City,

06. Scope of Consolidation

As of March 31, 2025, the Parent Company Alphanam E&C Joint Stock Company held 99.95%
of the charter capital of Zeta Infrastructure Development and Investment Joint Stock Company.
At the same time, Zeta Infrastructure Development and Investment Joint Stock Company held
55% of the charter capital of Molta Joint Stock Company. Accordingly, Molta Joint Stock
Company is considered an indirectly held subsidiary of the Parent Company in accordance with
Article 2 of Circular No. 202/2014/TT-BTC.

The consolidated financial statements for the first quarter of 2025 have been prepared on the
basis of fully consolidating the assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses, and cash flows of the
Parent Company and its subsidiaries mentioned above, using the purchase method. All
intercompany transactions, balances, and unrealized profits arising within the Group have been
eliminated in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements.

As of the reporting period for the first quarter of 2024, the Company had not incurred any
obligation to prepare consolidated financial statements as it had no subsidiaries.
Accordingly, the prior-year comparative figures disclosed in the notes represent those of the
parent company and are fully presented to ensure the continuity of financial reporting,

IL. FISCAL YEAR, CURRENCY UNITS USED IN ACCOUNTING

01. Fiscal year

The Company's fiscal year begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 every year

02. Currency used in accounting

The currency used in accounting records is Vietnamese Dong (VND)

III. APPLIED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGIME

217



ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3 Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

01. Applicable accounting regime

The Company applies the Vietnamese Accounting Standards and the Vietnamese Corporate
Accounting Regime as promulgated under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014,
by the Ministry of Finance guiding the corporate accounting regime, Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC
dated March 21, 2016, amending and supplementing several articles of Circular No. 200/2014/TT-
BTC, and other relevant circulars issued by the Ministry of Finance guiding the implementation of
Vietnamese Accounting Standards in  the preparation and presentation of financial
statements.Statement of Compliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting Regime

02. Statement of Compliance with Accounting Standards and Regime

The Board of General Directors confirms that the Company has complied with the requirements of the
Vietnamese Accounting Standards and the Vietnamese Corporate Accounting Regime as promulgated
under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014, Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated
March 21, 2016, and other relevant circulars issued by the Ministry of Finance guiding the

implementation of Vietnamese Accounting Standards in the preparation and presentation of financial
statements. Applied accounting form

03. Applied Accounting Form
The company applies computerized accounting
IV. APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING POLICIES
01. Principles for recording cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand, bank deposits, and cash in transit.Cash equivalents are short-term
investments with a maturity of no more than three months from the date of acquisition that are

readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Foreign currency transactions are converted into Vietnamese Dong at the actual exchange rates

prevailing at the dates of the transactions, as quoted by the commercial bank where the enterprise
conducts the transaction.

At year-end, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the buying
exchange rate announced by the commercial bank where the enterprise maintains its accounts, as at
the date of the financial statements.

Exchange rate differences arising during the period and those resulting from year-end revaluation of
foreign currency monetary items are recognized in financial income or financial expenses in the
period they arise.

02. Principles for recording inventory

Inventories are recorded at cost. In case the net realizable value is lower than the original price, it
must be calculated according to the net realizable value. The cost of inventory includes the cost of

purchase. Processing costs and other directly related costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition.

Inventory value is determined according to the weighted average method.
Inventories are accounted for using the regular declaration method.

03. Principles for recording and depreciation of fixed assets

3z



ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3" Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Principles for recording tangible ﬁxed' assets and intangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets. Intangibles are recorded at cost. During use, tangible fixed assets and
intangible fixed assets are recorded at cost, accumulated depreciation and residual value.

Depreciation method for tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.
Depreciation periods for specific types of fixed assets are as follows

Buildings 6 — 25 year
Machinery and equipment 6 -7 year
Vehicles 6 -8 year
Office supplies 3-5 year

From June 10, 2013, the Company applies the regulations in Circular No. 45/2013/TT-BTC dated
April 25, 2013 of the Ministry of Finance guiding the management, use and deduction regime.
depreciation of fixed assets. This Circular replaces Circular No. 203/2009/TT-BTC dated October
20, 2009 of the Minister of Finance guiding the management, use and depreciation of fixed assets

04. Principles for recording financial investments

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for using the cost method. Net profits distributed from
subsidiaries arising after the investment date are recorded in the Income Statement. Other
distributions (other than net profit) are considered recovery of investments and are recorded as a
deduction from the original cost of investment.

Provision for devaluation of securities investments is made at the end of the year when the
difference between the original price of investments recorded in the accounting books is greater
than their market value at the time of making the provision.

05. Principles for recording and capitalizing borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recorded in production costs. business in the period when incurred, except for
borrowing costs directly related to investment in construction or production of unfinished assets
which are included in the value of that asset (capitalized) when all conditions are met. stipulated in
Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16 "Borrowing costs".

06. Principles for recording and capitalizing other expenses
Prepaid expenses that are capitalized for gradual allocation to business results include:
- Tools and supplies of great value;
- Renovation costs. Repairing rented building at 02 Dai Co Viet, Hanoi.
- Rental costs for floors 2 & 3 of Sakura Tower building;
- Cost of renting floor 3B of Sakura Tower building;
Prepaid expenses are amortized using the straight-line method.
For the floor rental cost of Sakura Tower building at 47 Vu Trong Phung, it is allocated according

to the rental period of 50 years.
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37 Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

07. Principles for recording payable expenses

Actual costs that have not yet been incurred but are deducted in advance into production and
business costs in the period to ensure that actual costs incurred do not cause sudden changes in

production and business costs on a guaranteed basis. principle of matching between revenue and
costs. When those costs arise. If there is a difference with the deducted amount, the accountant will
record additional expenses or reduce expenses corresponding to the difference.

08. Principles for recording equity

Owner's investment capital is recorded according to the owner's actual contributed capital.
09, Principles and methods of revenue recognition

Sales revenue

Sales revenue 1s recognized when the following conditions are simultaneously met:

- Most of the risks and benefits associated with ownership of the product or goods have been
transferred to the buyer;

- The Company no longer holds the right to manage the goods as the owner of the goods or the right
to control the goods;

- Revenue is determined relatively reliably;
- The Company has obtained or will receive economic benefits from the sales transaction;
- Identify costs related to sales transactions.

Sales revenue is determined at the fair value of the amounts received or to be received according to

the accrual accounting principle. Advances received from customers are not recorded as revenue
during the vear.

Revenue from service provision

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the outcome of that transaction can be
determined reliably. In case the provision of services involves multiple periods, revenue is
recognized in the period according to the results of the work completed on the balance sheet date of

that period. The result of a service provision transaction is determined when all of the following
conditions are satisfied:

- Revenue is determined relatively reliably;
- Ability to gain economic benefits from the transaction providing that service;
- Determine the work completed on the date of preparing the Balance Sheet;

- Determine the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the service provision
transaction.

Construction contract revenue

The construction contract that the Company is implementing stipulates that the contractor will be
paid according to the value of the volume performed. Construction contract revenue is recognized
corresponding to the completed work confirmed by customers during the year. Contract

performance results are reliably estimated based on payment acceptance documents with the
investor.
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ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3" Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Revenue from financial activities

Revenue arising from interest, royalties, dividends, shared profits and other financial revenue is
recorded when the following two (02) conditions are simultaneously met:

- There is a possibility of obtaining economic benefits from that transaction;

- Revenue is determnined relatively reliably
10. Principles and methods of recording financial expenses
Expenses recorded in financial expenses include:
- Expenses or losses related to financial investment activities;
- Cost of borrowing capital;
- Losses due to changes in exchange rates of transactions related to foreign currencies;

- Provision for decline in securities investment prices.

The above amounts are recorded according to the total amount incurred in the period, not offset
against financial income.

11. Principles and metheds for recording current corporate income tax (CIT) expenses and
deferred corporate income tax expenses

Current corporate income tax expense is determined on the basis of taxable income and corporate
income tax rate in the current year.

6/17
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3" Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

0l1.

02.

03.

04.

0s.

Cash and cash equivalents

- Cash on hand

- Cash at banks - VND
- Cash at banks - USD
- Cash equivalents

Total

Investments

- Trading securities
- Held-to-maturity investments
- Investments in other entities

Total

Short-term, long-term trade receivables

- Short-term
- Long-term

Total

Short-term, long-term advances to suppliers

- Short-term

- Long-term

Total

Other short-term, long-term receivables

- Short-term
- Long-term

Total

717

V. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO ITEMS IN CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Unit: VND
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
492,949,998 311,474,819
38.627,537,654 22,434,752,019
- 200,000,000
39,120,487,652 22,946,226,838
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
304,640,101,568 258,230,037,868

2,385,109,769 42,385,109,769
307,025,211,337 300,615,147,637
30/09/2025 01/01/2025

1,076,651,579,679

1,118,664,747,191

1,076,651,579,679

1,118,664,747,191

30/09/2025

01/01/2025

1,215,108,172,437

1,215,108,172,437

601,653,403,808

601,653,403,808

30/09/2025
155,053,105,004

01/01/2025
168,654,195,383

155,053,105,004

168,654,195,383




ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3 Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

06.

07.

08.

Deficient assets pending for resolution

Bad debts

Inventories

- Work in progress
- Finished goods
- Tools and supplies

- Finished goods

The original of the repository exists

817

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
760,414,469,510 806,268,612,578
6,528,000 6,528,000
760,420,997,510 806,275,140,578
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ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3™ Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Increase / decrease of intangible fixed assets

Ltems Software Total
I. Cost
As at 01/01/2025 1,097,687.851 1,097,687,851
- Buy in year 46,000,000 46,000,000
- Disposal B -
- Other reduction =
As at 30/09/2025 1,143,687,851 1,143,687,851
II. Accumulated amortization
As at 01/01/2025 1,017,504,565 1,017,504,565
- Amortization in year 55,740,637 55,740,637
- Disposal " .
- Other reduction z 5
As at 30/09/2025 1,073,245,202 1,073,245,202
II1. Remaining value
1. As at 01/01/2025 80,183,286 80,183,286
2. As at 30/09/2025 70,442,649 70,442,649
VAT deductibles
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Total 2,223,205,011 7,130,799,989
Provision for doubtful debt, doubtful loan
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Total
o (7,663,370,926) (7,663,370,926)
Short-term, long-term prepaid expenses
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Short-term 2,225,160,298 6,366,699 480
Long-term 61,940,185,001 63,206,406,614
Total 64,165,345,299 69,573,106,094
Other assets
30/09/2025 01/01/2025

Short-term
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ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3" Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

16. Short-term, long-term loans and finance lease liabilities
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Short-term loans and finance lease liabilities 1,519,632,571,845 1,257,544,774,548
Long-term finance lease liabilities -
Long-term loans
Total 1,519,632,571,845 1,257,544,774,548
17.  Short-term, long-term accounts payables to suppliers
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Short-term 652,292,553,658 845,211,083,665
Long-term = Z
Total 652,292,553,658 845,211,083,665
18. Short-term, long-term advances from customers
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Short-term 555,487,307,677 95,166,331,257
Long-term g
Total 555,487,307,677 95,166,331,257
19. Taxes and amounts payables to the State Budget
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Value added tax 4,026,359,086 2,028,367,685
Corporate income tax 8,690,149,315 6,032,827,935
Personal income tax 97,228,770 1,960,202,997
Environmental protection tax and Other taxes i
Total 12,813,737,171 10,021,398,617
20. Short-term, long-term accrued expenses payable
30/09/2025 01/01/2025

Long-term

Total -

2,734,078,838

2,220,871,477

Total 2,734,078,838

2,220,871, 477
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ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3" Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

21.

22,

23,

Other long-term, short-term payables
Short-term

Long-term

Unpaid overdue debts

Total

Payables to employees

Total

Short-term, long-term unrealised revenues
Short-term
Long-term

Contract with capability of non-performance

Total

12/17

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
6,324,532,304 83,910,118,458
6,324,532,304 83,910,118,458

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
2,838,333,162 7,831,813,494

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

25,500,000 1,455,815,147

25,500,000 1,455,815,147




ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3 Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam

Unit: VND
24, Owners’ equity
a. The table of equity fluctuation
o Difference in . 4 Non-
i ted i stment an istributi
WIIET'S” Invesie foreign nve Profits distribution controlling Total
. exchange rate development
capital g
funds interests

As at 01/01/2024 652,000,000,000 (194,400,000) 840,866,910 134,250,932,452 786.897.399.362
Capital increase in the previous year ,
Profit in the previous year - - 22,701,178,989 4,504,646 22,705,683,635
Other Increase - - - 61,306,298,023 61,306,298,023
Reduced capital during the period - - .
Other reduction R - -
As at 31/12/2024

As at 01/01/2025 652,000,000,000 (194,400,000) 840,866,910 156,952,111,441  61,310,802,669  870,909,381,020
Capital increase during the period i - . )
Profit in during the period - - 31,653,841,586 31,653,841,586
Other Increase - - - 366,906,090 366,906,090
Reduced capital during the period _ . ; -
Other reduction B . - -
As at 30/09/2025 652,000,000,000 (194,400,000) 840,866,910 188,605,953,027  61,677,708,759  902,930,128,696
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ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3™ Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

b. Detail of owners’ invested capitial

30/09/2025
Total 652.000.000.000

01/01/2025
652.000.000.000

c. Capital fransactions with owners and dividend distribution. profit sharing

This year Previous year
d. Shares

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

- Registered number of issued shares 65.200.000 65.200.000

- Number of shares sold to the public 65.200.000 65.200.000

+ Ordinary shares 65.200.000 65.200.000

+ Preferred shares - -

- Number of shares in circulation 65.200.000 65.200.000

+ Ordinary shares 65.200.000 65.200.000

+ Preferred shares

* Par value of shares in circulation i1s 10.000VND.
V1. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS IN THE INCOME STATEMENT
01. Gross sales of merchandise and services

From 01/07/2025
to 30/09/2025

From 01/07/2024
to 30/09/2024

- Revenue from sale of goods

1,016,461,466,494 287,071,252,140

- Revenue from construction contracts

396,488,044,652 181,891,711,037
- Revenue from rendering services 5,528,287,912 629,844,134
- Real estate business revenue 1,362,231,048 1,681,001,696
Total 1,419,840,030,106 471,273,809,007
02. The revenue deductions
From (1/07/2025 From 01/07/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024

- Sale discounts - -

- Devaluation of sale - -
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ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3" Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam

03.

04.

0s.

06.

- Sale returns

Total

Net sales of merchandise and services

- Revenue from sale of goods

- Revenue from construction contracts
- Revenue from rendering services

- Revenue from rental assets

Total

Cost of goods sold

- Cost of finished products sold
- Cost of construction contracts

- Cost of provided services

- Cost of rental assets

Total

Financial income

- Interest on term deposits

- Realized exchange rate difference profit

- Other financial interest

Total

Financial expenses

- Interest expenses

From 01/07/2025
to 30/09/2025

From 01/07/2024
to 30/09/2024

1,016,461,466,494
396,438,044,652
5,528,287.912
1,362,231,048

287,071,252,140
181,891,711,037
629,844,134
1,681,001,6%6

1,419.840,030,106 471,273,809,007
From 01/07/2025 From 01/07/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
1,010,260,291,147 286,306,401,907
346,107.226,104 155,098,694,866
4,391.091,696 407,640,934
535,567,775 677,960,983
1,361,294,176,722 442,490,698,690
From 01/07/2025 From 01/07/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
49.263.892 4,730,136,939
49,263,892 4,730,136,939

From 01/07/2025 From 01/07/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024

29,823,436,808

24,794,341,203



ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3" Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

07.

08.

09.

10.

- Upas LC Fee
- Realized exchange rate difference loss
- Unrealized exchange rate losses

Total

General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses

Total

Other income

- Fines collected

- Collect debts due because the supplier has
abandoned its business address

- Other accounts

Total

Other expenses

- Other expenses

Total

Deferred income tax expenses

- Corporate income tax expense is calculated on
the current year's taxable income

- Adjust previous years' corporate income tax
expenscs to this year's current corporate income
tax expenses

Total
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399,363,275
30,222,800,083 24,794,341,203
From 01/07/2025  From 01/07/2024 to
to 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
10,670,356,285 7,954,049,237
10,670,356,285 7,954,049,237
From 01/07/2025  From 01/07/2024 to
to 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
50,192,071 5,965
50,192,071 5,965
From 01/07/2025  From 01/07/2024 to
to 30/09/2025 30/09/2024
189,160,850 190,000,033
189,160,850 190,000,033
From 01/07/2025 From 01/07/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
3,567,956,222 186,284,904
3,567,956,222 186,284,904




ALPHANAM E&C JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3" Floor, No. 108 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan Ward, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

IV. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO ITEMS IN THE CASH FLOW

The consolidated statement of cash flows is prepared using the indirect method, based on the
consolidation of the financial data of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries after eliminating all

intercompany transactions and balances.

V. OTHER INFORMATION

01. Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
02. Information about continuous operations

During the fiscal year, there are no activities or events that have a material impact on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. So, the Company's financial statements are prepared on the

assumption that the Company will operate continuously

Preparer Chief accountant 70 Eremiéxal Director

HTT e [

S

N
Bui Thi Thuy Ha Nguyen Phuong Thanh 4 hi Thu Hien

.. @

17/17



